Local Accounts of the Acadians and the Dykes of Advocate

In the 1980’s the Citizen , a newspaper published in Amherst, ran a series of articles that were based on interviews with Alfred Knowlton( 1844 – 1924 ) of West Advocate. 
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The first white settlers in
and near Advocate were
French. There is and dld
French Dyke which extends
from a point South West of
the John Dewis, Jr. house to
the beach. The farm where
Jos. Dewis lived was called
Arnold’s Pt and what is
now called Reid’s Brook was
always called Arnold’s
Brook.

‘The French settled in West
Advocate, 2s well as Cape
¢'Or. At the late John
Knowlton farm in West
Advocate, French cellars
were visible for years. There
were also French cellars on
the property once owned by
John Dewis Sr., and now

owned by descendants of the
late Burton Morris (1849~
1869).

They had a grist mill
somewhere on the now main
road to New Salem and only
2 few years ago men work-
ing for the Highway Board,
dug out a huge grist stone
supposed to have been
buried by the French when
they had to leave, as it was
impossible to move it at
short notice.



[image: image2.png]It was supposed there was
a burial plot at what is now
the main road branching off
to New Salem. They left
Advocate about the time
they were expelled from
Grand Pre. They probably
had cleared plots near their
homes but depended prin-
cipally on fishing and hunt-
ing, as wild life would be in
abundance at that time, fora
living.

A fairly large clearing was
visible near the point of Cape
Chignecto for years and was
supposed to have been the
site of a French “Look Off”.
The Iris plants which grow
on intervals are supposed to
have been planted by the
French at Cape d’Or. Their
settlements were mostly on
the eastern side of the Cape.

, Some old records tell us
the Bay of Fundy was named
by the French and was
called by then “Fendu”
meaning “Bay of Split
Rock” - also Isle de Haute -
High Island and Cape d'Or
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When the French occupiedt
the village, they hada large
cemetery on the site of the
Robt. Morris property, East
Advocate_and_another at
Arnold's Foint and when the
presen: Main road was laid
out ruaning to New Salom
and Apple River, tre road
ran through the site of the
old cemetery. On Cape ¢Or
there was, at_one time, a
Scotch Cemetery. The first
one_ established by the
Loyalists, is on the property
formerly owred by Alired
Knowlion anc s the place
where Daniel Knowlion, his
wifc, and Luther Morris and
his wite were buried. The
second was stuated on the
propersy owned by Patrick
Ward and he and his wife
and Samuel Norris, St and
his wife were the first to be
buried there. Near the pres-
ent site of The Urited ceme-
tery was Eobert Spicar, who
owned, at that time, the
farm and adjoiring lands.
He died in the year 160-ay
60, his wife, 1620, age 5. It s
said he was strolling through
what was forest and found a
place where the sun was
shining through the trees, so,
‘when be got home, hetolc his
fanily tht he wished to be
buried there when he passed
away and thus, cur present
cometery was startzd and
for vears called The Spicer
Burying Ground.
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The French were supposed
to have  a Chaple near
Arnold’s Point and Brook -
the exact site is not known
but since a cemetery was
nearby it seems quite likely
it was on the Dewis Farm.

There was also a small
Chaple at Horse Show Cove,
Cape d'Or. A story was told
that a boat would come from
West Bay near Parrsboro a
number of times from Spring
until Winter, when ice pre-
vented, bringing supplies
and a Priest would come to
perform marriages and hold
Masses and when returning
from one of these trips, the
boat was caught in the d'Ory
Rips, overturned and most of
the people were drowned in-
cluding the priest.
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The first dyke was built by
the French and extended
from Amold’s Point to a
point on the beach. This was

_y built_sometime between

3

and was destroyed by
"The Saxby Tide n Oct. 1869

‘The second dyke ran from
Patrick Ward's property to
the beach and was built in
1870. Portions of it are stil
visible.

‘The third dyke ran from
south of the present ceme-
tery road to the beach.

The fourth dyke, as it
exists today, starting from
back of the site of the United
Church and enclosing some
465 acres of land, to_the
beach-a mud_dyke. This
dyke was repaired and made
stronger in 19~ rocked. up
and grassed over.




The author of the following notes is most likely Alfred Knowlton or James Blenkhorn Senr. (1818 – 1908). 
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#rst white suttlurs muew French. Thoro Lo an old Franch dyke whish
extonded fros tha padint acreas shaut scuthwest of Jas. Dewis® Jr., nouse to
naach, Pfeint where Dewis Lived wer first culled Arocld's Folol and whal in
pow Arld's brock was Arnold's brock, The Froneh setiled in West advocats, st
dohn Anemlien's Tare was found An old French cellar and other cellars are yet
viaible, This settlesent extwsded to the Splewr Srovk. The Frecch hed o erist
et1l sl Spleor Brook. The French ledt here shout tho tima they mare nxpelled
from Grand Pre. Probably they had 1ittle clesrings around their housen but
dapended principally an thy dyie. There waz also a Frenoh cellar oo Jobs
Dewkg! groperiy in which poople dug for meney. Thelr burylng ground wea st
Armold's point. The Bay peing full of Tish they likely depended o & prest
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Tho Pirst dyke built by the Snglish residonts inclulod dbout hall the erea
enclouud by the dyke bulls by the Yrench and extonded fron Horsas Reld's gate to

o ot dyke was built opposity lsnton Waode's houos and %o tho bonch
butle £rom tho Yath-seuting house to tho banch and encloaing bout

th 3ach,

then anothor o

160 werva.




